ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

Saturday, January 22, 2022

TO: ASI Finance Committee
FROM: Alexandra Kurokawa, ASI Vice Chair of Finance
CC: ASI Board of Directors

ASI Funding Sub — Committee

Josue Montenegro, ASI Vice President of Finance

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub — Committee from Friday, December 10, 2021

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposal were reviewed by the ASI Funding
Sub-Committee on Friday, December 10, 2021

Approved:

a. School Psychology Student Association — NASP Annual Conference — 2/15/2022 - 2/18/2022 — $1,668.00
b. American Society of Mechanical Engineers — ASME Workshop: Drive Systems —12/18/2021 — $1,994.85

Total Funds used at the meeting: $3,662.85

Not Approved:

N/A

Recommended to the Finance Committee

a. None

If you have any questions, please contact Alexandra Kurokawa at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Josue Montenegro at
asivpf@calstatela.edu

323.343.4780
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FOR THE STUDENTS, BY THE STUDENTS.




